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Subject: RE: Immunity, Inflamma/on and Disease - Decision on Manuscript ID IID3-2019-07-0043.R1 [email
ref: DL-RW-1-a]

Date: Friday, May 1, 2020 at 10:58:13 AM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Harjeet Kaur
To: Wan, Edwin, IIDeditorial@wiley.com
CC: iid3@wiley.com

Dear Dr. Edwin Wan,

Please be informed that IID3 is a Gold Open Access journal and all ar/cles published in this journal are made available
under the terms of the Crea/ve Commons AZribu/on License (CC-BY) and permission is therefore not required for
academic or commercial reuse, provided that full aZribu/on to the original ar/cle is included in the new work.  So
you can use the data without any permission.

Kindly let us know if we can of any further assistance to you.

Stay indoors and stay safe!

Thank you.

Best Wishes,
Harjeet Kaur
Produc/on Editor
On behalf of Wiley
India

We partner with global experts to further innova/ve research.

Email: hkaur@wiley.com
Tel: +91.1356677997

-----Original Message-----
From: Wan, Edwin [mailto:Edwin.Wan@hsc.wvu.edu]
Sent: 01 May 2020 01:14
To: IIDeditorial@wiley.com
Cc: iid3@wiley.com
Subject: Re: Immunity, Inflamma/on and Disease - Decision on Manuscript ID IID3-2019-07-0043.R1 [email ref: DL-
RW-1-a]

⛔

       This is an external email.

Dear Editors of Immunity, Inflamma/on and Disease,

I was recently invited to submit a manuscript to the Journal of Visualized Experiments, a research method journal to
demonstrate novel techniques / protocols for experiments. I would like to include some of the data published in your
journal (Manuscript ID IID3-2019-07-0043.R1) into this method manuscript as representa/ve results for the method
we used. I was wondering if I need to get any kinds of reprint permission from IID for this purpose? Please advise.

Regards,

mailto:hkaur@wiley.com
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mailto:iid3@wiley.com
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Edwin Wan, Ph.D.
Assistant Professor
Department of Microbiology, Immunology, and Cell Biology
and the Rockefeller Neuroscience Ins/tute,
West Virginia University School of Medicine
64 Medical Center Drive, 2079A HSC-North
Morgantown, WV 26506-9177
Office: (304) 293-6293
edwin.wan@hsc.wvu.edu

On 10/17/19, 5:04 PM, "Marc Veldhoen" <onbehalfof@manuscriptcentral.com> wrote:

    October 17th, 2019

    Dear Dr. Wan:

    It is a pleasure to accept your manuscript en/tled "Ischemic Stroke Alters Immune Cell Niche and Chemokine
Profile in Mice Independent of Spontaneous Bacterial Infec/on" in its current form for publica/on in Immunity,
Inflamma/on and Disease.  If there were further comments from the reviewer(s) who read your manuscript, they will
be included at the foot of this leZer.

    Please note although the manuscript is accepted the files will now be checked to ensure that everything is ready
for publica/on, and you may be contacted if final versions of files for publica/on are required.

    Your ar/cle cannot be published un/l the publisher has received the appropriate signed license agreement. Once
your ar/cle has been received by Wiley for produc/on the corresponding author will receive an email from Wiley’s
Author Services system which will ask them to log in and will present them with the appropriate license for
comple/on.

    Payment of the Open Access Ar/cle Publica/on Fee:
    All ar/cles published in Immunity, Inflamma/on and Disease are fully open access: immediately and freely
available to read, download and share. Immunity, Inflamma/on and Disease charges a publica/on fee to cover the
publica/on costs.  The corresponding author for this manuscript should have already received a quote with the
es/mated ar/cle publica/on fee; please let me know if this has not been received. Once your accepted paper is
passed to produc/on, the corresponding author will soon receive an e-mail invi/ng registra/on with or log in to the
Wiley-Blackwell Author Services site (hZp://authorservices.wiley.com/bauthor), where the publica/on fee can be
paid by credit card or an invoice or proforma can be requested. Payment of the publica/on charge must be received
before the ar/cle will be published online.

    Suppor/ng Informa/on:
    Materials submiZed as Suppor/ng Informa/on are authorized for publica/on alongside the online version of the
accepted paper. No further Suppor/ng Informa/on can be submiZed ater acceptance. It is the responsibility of the
authors to supply any necessary permissions to the editorial office.

    Thank you for your fine contribu/on.  On behalf of the Editors of Immunity, Inflamma/on and Disease, we look
forward to your con/nued contribu/ons to the Journal.

    Sincerely,
    Dr. Marc Veldhoen
    Editor in Chief, Immunity, Inflamma/on and Disease
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    mveldhoen@hotmail.com

    P.S. We believe your images might be appropriate for use on the cover of the journal. This is an op/onal, premium
service that aims to increase exposure and showcase your research through a different medium. The cost of this
service is $880 for a front cover, which will be charged to you if your Cover Image is selected to be featured. If you
would like to submit images from your paper, or an alterna/ve original image related to the work, please email your
sugges/ons to covers@wiley.com for considera/on. Please see our Cover Image FAQ
hZps://authorservices.wiley.com/author-resources/Journal-Authors/Promo/on/journal-cover-image.html for details
on Cover Image prepara/on and submission. Waivers and discounts are available, following the Wiley Open Access
guidelines based on authors’ loca/on: hZps://authorservices.wiley.com/open-science/open-access/for-
authors/waivers-and-discounts.html.

    P.P.S. You can help your research get the aZen/on it deserves! Check out Wiley’s Promo/on Guide for best-prac/ce
recommenda/ons for promo/ng your work at www.wileyauthors.com/maximize.

    Associate Editor Comments to Author:

    Associate Editor
    Comments to the Author:
    The authors have sufficiently addressed the concerns raised.

    Reviewer(s)' Comments to Author:
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